
1 

MINUTES OF 
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

FEBRUARY 25, 1993 
 
 
PRESENT: Lawrence C. Baldwin, Commissioner At-Large 

John R. Byers, Mount Vernon District  
Judith W. Downer, Dranesville District  
Suzanne F. Harsel, Braddock District 
Robert v. L. Hartwell, Commissioner At-Large  
Ronald W. Koch, Sully District 
Peter F. Murphy, Jr., Springfield District  
John M. Palatiello, Hunter Mill District  
Carl L. Sell, Jr., Lee District 
Henry E. Strickland, Mason District  
Alvin L. Thomas, Commissioner At-Large 

 
ABSENT:      Patrick M. Hanlon, Providence District 
 
// 
 
The meeting was called to order at 8:15 p.m. by Chairman Peter F. Murphy, Jr. 
 
// 
 
COMMISSION MATTERS 
 
Commissioner Murphy MOVED THAT SEA-83-S-047, SHELL OIL COMPANY, BE 
DEFERRED TO A DATE CERTAIN OF MARCH 25, 1993. 
 
Commissioners Byers and Thomas seconded the motion which carried unanimously with 
Commissioner Harsel not present for the vote; Commissioner Hanlon absent from the meeting. 
 
// 
 
Chairman Murphy referred to a memorandum from Barbara Lippa, Deputy Executive Director of 
the Planning Commission Office, regarding establishment of a process to amend the 
Comprehensive Plan. He noted that a Policy and Procedures Committee meeting would be held 
on Wednesday, March 31, 1993 at 7:30 p.m. to discuss this subject. Chairman Murphy added 
that the Committee meeting would be open to all interested parties, including other Commission 
members and the public. 
 
// 
 
Chairman Murphy welcomed Boy Scout Troop #1518 to tonight's meeting.  He noted that the 
troop was attending the meeting to earn their communication badges. 
 
// 



2 

COMMISSION MATTERS                                                                               February 25, 1993 
 
 
RZ-92-Y-034 - TOLL BROTHERS INC. (Decision Only) 
(The public hearing on this item was held on February 11, 1993.  A complete verbatim transcript 
of the decision made on this case is included in the date file.) 
 
Commissioner Koch MOVED THAT WE RECOMMEND TO THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS APPROVAL OF RZ-92-Y-034, SUBJECT TO THE EXECUTION OF 
PROFFERS CONSISTENT WITH THOSE DATED FEBRUARY 18, 1993. 
 
Commissioner Sell seconded the motion which carried by a vote of 7-1-2 with Commissioner 
Baldwin opposed; Commissioners Hartwell and Strickland abstaining; Commissioner Harsel not 
present for the vote; Commissioner Hanlon absent from the meeting. 
 
// 
 
ORDER OF THE AGENDA ITEMS 
 
Secretary Harsel established the following order for tonight's agenda: 
 

1. SEA-87-V-019 - Heritage Chrysler/Plymouth Sales, Inc. 
2. RZ-88-L-078 - Fairfax County Redevelopment and Housing Authority 

 
This order was accepted without objection. 
 
// 
 

SEA-87-V-019 - HERITAGE CHRYSLER/PLYMOUTH SALES 
INC.  -Appl. under Sections 4-804 & 9-601 of the Zoning Ord. to 
amend SE-87-V-019 for a vehicle sales, rental, & ancillary service 
establishment to permit building additions & a waiver of the open 
space requirements on property located at 1800 Richmond Hwy. on 
approx. 6.24 ac. zoned C-8 & HC.  Tax Map 83-2((1))2A.  MOUNT 
VERNON DISTRICT.  PUBLIC HEARING. 

 
Mr. John P. Collins, owner of the subject property, reaffirmed the affidavit.  There were no 
disclosures by Commission members. 
 
Ms. Mary Ann Godfrey, Zoning Evaluation Division, Office of Comprehensive Planning, 
presented the staff report, a copy of which is in the date file.  She noted that staff recommended 
approval of the application, but denial of the applicant's request for a waiver of the open space 
requirement.  
 
Mr. Collins noted that this application first came before the Commission in 1987.  He explained 
that his current request was for a building addition in the customer waiting area.  Mr. Collins said 
he was under the impression that the open space requirement had been waived in 1987 and he  



3 

SEA-87-V-019 - HERITAGE CHRYSLER/PLYMOUTH SALES INC.           February 25, 1993 
 
 
did not understand why he had to ask for it again.  He said it was unreasonable to expect him to 
provide over 8,000 square feet more of open space when the building addition would only be 
6,548 square feet.  In response to a question from Commissioner Murphy regarding whether he 
concurred with staff's suggested development conditions in Appendix 1, Mr. Collins said he 
wasn't sure he understood the staff report. 
 
Commissioner Sell explained that the new application had to meet new requirements and all the 
issues brought up at that time were open for discussion again with the submission of the new 
application. 
 
Ms. Godfrey said that, according to her files from the last application, the open space waiver was 
not approved at that time. 
 
In response to questions from Mr. Collins, Ms. Godfrey explained that the open space 
requirement was 15 percent and that he currently had approximately 11.7 percent. 
 
Chairman Murphy said that there seemed to be a lack of communication in this case.  He 
suggested that perhaps it would be wise to hold the public hearing, but defer decision until the 
outstanding issues could be resolved. 
 
Chairman Murphy then called for speakers for this case. 
 
Ms. Rita Marie Moyer, 14505 Fullerton Road, Dale City, explained that she was an employee of 
an office building next door to the dealership.  She submitted a petition (see copy in date file) 
with 23 names of individuals who concurred with her concern about the blocking of access to the 
office building by trucks unloading new cars.  Ms. Moyer requested that an additional 
development condition be added to ensure that that practice did not continue. 
 
Mr. Joe Furber, Executive Director of the Southeast Fairfax Development Corporation, spoke in 
support of the application.  He said he had reviewed the other case before the Commission 
tonight and had not noted a condition requiring oil/grit separators in that case.  He said that, 
under the circumstances, he did not feel it was fair to require this applicant to provide oil/grit 
separators as requested in proposed Condition #10. 
 
Commissioner Byers pointed out that the other application was for housing and this application 
involved an auto dealership, quite a difference in uses. He further noted that the subject property 
was located on the edge of the Cameron Run floodplain, an environmentally sensitive area. 
Mr. Furber noted that the proposed housing project was near Huntley Meadows Park, another 
environmentally sensitive area. 
 
There being no further comments, Chairman Murphy called upon Mr. Collins for a rebuttal 
statement. 
 
 
 



4 

SEA-87-V-019 - HERITAGE CHRYSLER/PLYMOUTH SALES INC.           February 25, 1993 
 
 
Mr. Collins expressed his confusion about the whole process. He disagreed with proposed 
Condition #10. He said that installation of oil/grit separators could cost up to $125,000 and he 
would have to weigh that cost against the benefit gained by the requested building addition. In 
response to Ms. Moyer's complaint about the unloading of new vehicles, he said he had not been 
aware of that problem and that he would see that the practice ceased immediately. 
 
Chairman Murphy briefly explained the special exception process. 
 
Commissioner Koch suggested that an additional condition be included to address the unloading 
of vehicles. 
 
Commissioner Hartwell commented that there was a recognized bird sanctuary adjacent to the 
subject property and said that Condition #10 should remain. 
 
In response to a question from Commissioner Byers, Mr. Collins said he would prefer to move 
forward on the case rather than defer it. 
 
Commissioner Sell commented that the overriding issue in this case was the open space issue, 
not environmental concerns. He said he wasn't sure if Condition #10 was justified in view of the 
fact that there was no record of any environmental degradation on the subject property. 
 
In response to a question from Commissioner Koch, Ms. Godfrey explained that staff requested 
Condition #10 because it was County policy to retrofit existing developments wherever possible. 
In response to a question from Commissioner Koch, Mr. Collins acknowledged that auto repairs 
did take place on site. He added that the building addition would have a new, state-of-the art 
drainage system. 
 
In response to questions from Commissioner Palatiello, Mr. Collins said that his staff had 
received the County's staff report earlier, but that he had been in Florida for a month, had only 
returned this afternoon, and therefore had had little opportunity to review the report. Mr. Collins 
stated that he concurred with the conditions proposed by staff with the exception of Condition 
#10. 
 
Ms. Godfrey had no closing staff comments. However, in response to a question from 
Commissioner Strickland, she pointed out where on the subject property the applicant might 
provide the additional open space required without sacrificing needed parking spaces, 
There being no further comments or questions, Chairman Murphy closed the public hearing and 
recognized Commissioner Byers for action on this case. (Verbatim excerpts are in the date file.) 
 
// 
 
Commissioner Byers MOVED THAT THE PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMEND 
THAT THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS APPROVE SEA-87-V-019, SUBJECT TO THE 
PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT CONDITIONS CONTAINED IN APPENDIX 1 WITH THE 
FOLLOWING ADDITION: "NUMBER 14, ALL LOADING, UNLOADING, AND PARKING  



5 

SEA-87-V-019 - HERITAGE CHRYSLER/PLYMOUTH SALES INC.           February 25, 1993 
 
 
OF TRUCKS OR VEHICLES USED IN THE TRANSPORT OF AUTOMOBILES SHALL 
OCCUR ON SITE." 
 
Commissioners Baldwin and Strickland seconded the motion which carried unanimously with 
Commissioner Hanlon absent from the meeting. 
 
Commissioner Byers then MOVED THAT THE PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMEND 
THAT THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS APPROVE A MODIFICATION OF THE 
TRANSITIONAL SCREENING REQUIREMENTS ALONG THE NORTH AND WESTERN 
BOUNDARIES IN FAVOR OF THE EXISTING VEGETATION AND LANDSCAPING. 
 
Commissioner Thomas seconded the motion which carried unanimously with Commissioner 
Hanlon absent from the meeting. 
 
Commissioner Byers also MOVED THAT THE PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMEND 
THAT THE BOARD APPROVE MODIFICATION OF THE PERIPHERAL PARKING LOT 
LANDSCAPING, SUBJECT TO IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DEVELOPMENT 
CONDITIONS. 
 
Commissioner Thomas seconded the motion which carried unanimously with Commissioner 
Hanlon absent from the meeting. 
 
Commissioner Byers lastly MOVED THAT THE PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMEND 
THAT THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DENY THE WAIVER OF OPEN SPACE 
REQUIREMENTS. 
 
Commissioners Baldwin and Thomas seconded the motion which carried unanimously with 
Commissioner Hanlon absent from the meeting. 
 
// 
 

RZ-88-L-078 - FAIRFAX COUNTY REDEVELOPMENT AND 
HOUSING AUTHORITY - Appl. to rezone approx. 8.34 ac. located 
on Belford Dr. & on the N. side of Haft Dr. approx. 400 ft. W. of 
Richmond Hwy. from C-8 & HC to R-20 & HC to permit residential 
development at a density of 23.38 du/ac. including bonus density for 
affordable d/u s. Comp. Plan Rec: 16-20 du/ac. Tax Map 101-
2((6))507A. LEE DISTRICT. PUBLIC HEARING. 

 
Mr. Jeffrey Kidwell, representing the applicant, reaffirmed the affidavit. There were no 
disclosures by Commission members. 
 
Mr. Greg Riegle, Zoning Evaluation Division, Office of Comprehensive Planning, presented the 
staff report, a copy of which is in the date file. He noted that staff recommended approval. In  
 



RZ-88-L-078 - FAIRFAX COUNTY REDEVELOPMENT                               February 25, 1993                         
                        AND HOUSING AUTHORITY 
 
 
response to the issue raised during the last public hearing, he said that a oil/grit separator was not 
needed. 
 
Mr. Kidwell explained that the application would bring a legal non-conforming use into 
conformance with the Comprehensive Plan. He added that both the interiors and exteriors of the 
existing buildings would be upgraded, to include additional landscaping, perimeter fencing, and 
lighting. He noted that there would be no auto repairs on site and reiterated Mr. Riegle's 
comment that oil/grit separators were not necessary. 
 
Chairman Murphy called for speakers from the audience for this case, but received no response. 
He noted that no rebuttal was needed. Mr. Riegle had no closing staff comments. 
Commissioner Sell commented that the environmental impact of this application had been 
reviewed and it had been determined that retrofitting for stormwater management was not 
necessary. 
 
Chairman Murphy then closed the public hearing and recognized Commissioner Sell for action 
on this case. (Verbatim excerpts are in the date file.) 
 
// 
 
Commissioner Sell MOVED THAT THE PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMEND THAT 
RZ-88-L-078 BE APPROVED, SUBJECT TO THE PROFFERS CONSISTENT WITH THOSE 
CONTAINED IN APPENDIX 1 OF THE STAFF REPORT. 
 
Commissioners Hartwell and Byers seconded the motion which carried unanimously with 
Commissioner Strickland not present for the vote; Commissioner Hanlon absent from the 
meeting. 
 
// 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 9:05 p.m.  
Peter F. Murphy, Jr., Chairman 
Suzanne F. Harsel, Secretary 
 
For a verbatim record of this meeting, reference may be made to the audio and video recordings 
which may be found in the Office of the Planning Commission of Fairfax County, Virginia. 
 
 Minutes by: Gloria Watkins 
 Approved on: July 29, 1993 

 

6 


